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Do Thag. / Your Ref. Ar dTag. / Our Ref.

15t October, 2013

Mr. Frank Clinton,

Programme Manager, "2 Op |
Environmental Licensing Programme, 7 ‘253;
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use, ~ N )
Environmental Protection Agency, ‘»ta‘“\? "
Regional Inspectorate, ~e
Inniscarra, TR
Co Cork.

&

&
RE: Withdrawal of a waste licence review application éh respect of a facility at
Derrinumera Landfill Facility, Derrmumerg‘)‘h milra (townlands), Newport,
Co. Mayo, Register no. W0021-03, in accgi;@ﬁhce with article 21(2) of the Waste
Managemetn (Licensing) Regulations %ﬂwas amended.
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Dear Mr. Clinton, <<°\ g‘
S\
Further to your letter/notice issued @’1 the 17th September 2013, Mayo County Council wish
to withdraw the application forcd licence review at the Derrinumera facility register no.

Ww0021-03 .

Under the provisions of article 45 of the Waste Management Regulations 2004 (as amended)
he council request refund of half of the fee paid for this application.

Yours Sincerely,

e B

/ Sean Smyt,
" Senior Executive Officer
Mayo County Council.
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